

This photo was taken yesterday (12/24) up Hyalite. The east face of Elephant Mountain had many natural avalanches which occurred during the Avalanche Warning. Photo: C. Corey

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Dec 25, 2013

Northern Gallatin, 2013-12-25